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June 8, 1994L
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Lawrence Noble
General Counsel
FEC
999 E St. NW
Washington, D.C.

RE: Complaint for fradulent use of campaign
funds by Dan Rostenkowski

While I lived in Chicago I contributed to
Dan Rostenkowski 's re-election campaigns.
Now, everyday I hear on CNN, ABC, NBC, CBS
and NPR that he has spent hundreds of thousands
of campaign dollars on legal fees defending
himrself end his staff from corruption end theft
charges. I may be naive, but I believe that
campaign funds should only be used to finance
campaigning, not criminal defense maneuvers.

I urge the FEC to investigate this breach of
public trust.

Robert Kuzmrn
2017 Westley Ct.
Safety Harbor, Fla. 34695

"Complainant so states before me

State o6 Ftotida
Cctintif o6~ Pineta

The 6cotegoing i'Lw'en~t tat acknowtedged beioke me,
Cp! Ju~ne 13 1994 by Robett L.IF1
VA DL as ident4~. Mw tAjW
take an amzh. ~C SO4wut

~OF %1 JAN. 9.1 SS



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINAON. D C 20461

1110 JUNE 20, 1994

Robert Kusman
2017 Westley Ct.
Safety Harbor, FL 34695

Dear Mr. Kuzuan:

This is to acknowledge receipt on June 20, 1994, of your
letter dated June 8, 1994. The Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended (*the Act") and Commission Regulations require
that the contents of a complaint meet certain specific
requirements. one of these requirements is that a complaint be
sworn to and signed in the presence of a notary public and
notarized. Your letter was not properly sworn to.

in order to file a legally sufficient complaint, you must
swear before a notary that the contents of your complaint are
true to the best of your knowledge and the notary must represent
as part of the jurat that such swearing occurred. The preferred
form is "Subscribed and sworn to before me on this ____ day of

#__ 19 ." A statement by the notary that the complaint was
sworn to anid subscribed before him/her also will be sufficient.
we regret the inconvenience that these requirements may cause
you, but we are not statutorily empowered to proceed with the
handling of a compliance action unless all the statutory
requirements are fulfilled. See 2 U.S.C. 5 437g.

Enclosed is a Commission brochure entitled "Filing a
Complaint." I hope this material will be helpful to you should
you wish to file a legally sufficient complaint with the
Commission.

Please note that you are being afforded a 15 day period to
correct the defects in your complaint. This matter will remain
confidential until the 15 day period has elapsed. If the
complaint is corrected and refiled within that period, the
respondents will be so informed and provided a copy of the
corrected complaint, and will have an additional 15 days to
respond to the complaint on the merits. if the complaint is not
corrected, the file will be closed and no additional
notification will be provided to the respondents.



S.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please
contact me at (202) 219-3410.

Sincerely,

Retha Dixon
Docket Chief

enclosure
cc: Rostenkowski for Congress
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Complaint re: Dan Rostenkovski

For the past month now I have been hearing
from NBC, CBS, CNN# ABC and PBS that Dan
Rostenkovski has been using campaign funds
to pay the legal fees for himself and his
staff in answering criminal charges of
theft, misappropriation of funds p'nd phantom
employees. These amounts have been reported
to be in the hundreds of thousands of dollars.

I may be naive, but when I contributed to his
campaigns (when I lived in Illinois), I believ
them to go to pay for direct campaign ex-
penses; not to pay for criminal legal defense
maneuvering. Would you please investigate
this?

Rob KuzM n
2017 Westley Ct.
Safety Harbor, Fla. 34695

State o6 Ftotazda
Countyq 06 Picnettu

The 6c'regoing insttuen~t aw acknowtedged bejo'te me
on June 28, 1994 by Rcbett L. Kuzman whio plioduced
VA DL ~ and t~t dtd takze an oath.
&4.'ot'n to and sub.sctbed be6ote me cune 28, 1994.
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S FEDERAL ELECIION COMMISSION

WAS 1%G O% .14hlJuly 15, 1994

Robert Kuzuan
2017 Westley Court
Safety Harbor, FL 34695

RE: MUR 4003

Dear Mr. Kuzman:

This letter acknowledges receipt on July 5, 1994, of
your complaint alleging possible violations of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). The
respondent(s) will be notified of this complaint within five
days.

You will be notified as soon as the Federal Election
Commission takes final action on your complaint. Should you
receive any additional information in this matter, please
forward it to the office of the General Counsel. Such
information must be sworn to in the same manner as the
original complaint. we have numbered this matter MUR 4003.
Please refer to this number in all future communications.
For your information, we have attached a brief description of
the Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosure
Procedures



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WA'SHNGNCTO DC ZV0

July 15, 1994

Leo V. Magrini, Treasurer
Rostenkowski for Congress Committee
1349 North Noble Street
Chicago, IL 60622

RE: MUR 4003

Dear Mr. Magrini:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint
which indicates that the Rostenkowski for Congress Committee
("Committee") and you, as treasurer, may have violated the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act"). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. we have
numbered this matter MUR 4003. Please refer to this number
in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate
N in writing that no action should be taken against the

Committee and you, as treasurer, in this matter. Please
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter. Where
appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath. Your
response, which should be addressed to the General Counsel's
office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of this
letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.s.c. 5 437g(a)(4)(B) and 5 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you
notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to
be made public. If you intend to be represented by counsel
in this matter, please advise the Commission by completing
the enclosed form stating the name, address and telephone
number of such counsel, and authorizinq s -uch counsel to
receive any notifications and other commnications from the
Commnission.
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Leo V. Magrini. Treasurer
Rostenkowski for Congress Committee
Page 2

if you have any questions, please contact Joan Kcanery
at (202) 219-3400. For your information, we have enclosed a
brief description of the Commission's procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

WAt 9. Tr~c

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement

II



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHING TON, D C 20*63

july 15t 1994

Representative Dan Rostenkowaki, Treasurer
Dan Rostenkowski Campaign Ftnd
1372 West Evergreen Avenue
Chicago, IL 60622

RE: HUR 4003

Dear Mr. Rostenkowski:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint
which indicates that the Dan Rostenkowski Campaign Fund
(wCommittee") and you, as treasurer, may have violated the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act*). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have
numbered this matter MUR 4003. Please refer to this number
in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate
in writing that no action should be taken against the
Committee and you, as treasurer, in this matter. Please
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commissionts analysis of this matter. Where
appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath. Your
response, which should be addressed to the General Counsel's
office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of this
letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B) and 5 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you
notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to
be made public. If you intend to be represented by counsel
in this matter, please advise the Commission by completing
the enclosed form stating the name, address and telephone
number of such counsel, and authorizing such counsel to
receive any notifications and other communications from the
Commission.



**presentative van Rostenkovekie Treasurer
Dan Rostenkowski Campaign Fund
Page 2

if you have any questions, please contact Joan Kc~nery
at (202) 219-3400. For your information, we have encloseda
brief description of the Commission's procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

ft f. t

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSIONU . ~~WASHINGTON. DC 204bl uy1,19

Representative Dan Rostenkowski
1372 West Rvergreen Avenue
Chicago, !L 60622

RE: MUR 4003

Dear Mr. Rostenkovski:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint
which indicates that you may have violated the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A
copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this
matter MUR 4003. Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate
in writing that no action should be taken against you in this
matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which
you believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted
under oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the
General Counsel's office, must be submitted within 15 days of
receipt of this letter. if no response is received within 15
days, the Commission may take further action based on the
available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.s.c. 5 437g(a)(4)(B) and 5 437g(a)fl2)(A) unless you
notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to
be made public. If you intend to be represented by counsel
in this matter, please advise the Commission by completing
the enclosed form stating the name, address and telephone
number of such counsel, and authorizing such counsel to
receive any notifications and other communications from the
Commission.
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.,p.rsenttv* Don Mostenkowski
'to ti 2

To ensure timely notification, a copy of this letter has
been sent to you at your Washington, D.C. office.

If you have any questions, please contact Joan Mc~nery

at (202) 219-3400. For your information, we have enclosed a
brief description of the Commissionfs procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement



OLDAKER, RYAN & LEONAAD
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

816 CONNECTICUT AVENUE. N.W.

SUITE 1100

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20006

(202) 728-1010

FACSIMILE 1202) 726-4046

July 22, 1994

Lawrence M. Noble, Esq.
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E. Street. N.W.
Washington. D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 4003
(Rostenkowski for Congrss Committee,
Leo V. Magrini ms Treasurer
Dan Rostenkowsi Campaign Food,
Repemtaive Dw Rostenkowski asTreasurer.

RepesetatveDa Rostenkowski)

Dear Mr. Noble:

I am writing to request an extension of tim to respond to the above-referenced
matter under review ("MUR"). Without such an extension, our respons would be due on
August 2. 1994. Additional time is necessary due to previously scheduled absences of
persons whio have material information on this matter, as well as several pending
deadlines facing counsel. We are currently awaiting delivery of the "Designation of
Counsel" form from the respondents. We expect to receive this form by July 26. 1994.
and wIll forward it to you imynediatelv.

For the reasons set forth above. we request an extension of 20 days. setting the
new deadline on August 22. 1994. Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely.

Z7 P8
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FECXRAL ELECTION COMMISSION
%%'~H.%Co%0( .14U61

August 4t 1994

ILy Utrecht, 2sq.
6deke Ryan a Leonard
616 Connecticut Avenue# NW
suite 1100
Vashington$ D.C. 20006

RE: NUR 4003
Rostenhiovsi for Congress Committee
and Leo V. Nagrini,, as treasurer
Dan Rostenkowski Campaign Fnd
and Dan Rostenkovsig, as tresurer
Representative Dan Rostenkowski

Dear Ms. Utrecht:

This is in response to your letter dated July 22, 1994,
requesting an extension until August 22, 1994 to respond to the
complaint tiled in the above-noted matter. After considering
the circumstances presented in your letter, the Office of the
Geeral Counswel be* granted the requested extension.
Accordingly, your response is due by the close of business on

'0 August 22, 1994.

If you have any questions, please contact Joan McEnery at
(202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket



OLDAKER, RYAN & LEONARD
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

818 CONNECTICUT AVENUE. N.W.
SUITE 1100

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20006

(202) 7 28-1010
FACSIMILE 42020 726-4044

August 8, 1994

Lawrence M. Noble, Esq.
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E. Street. N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 4003
(Rostenkowski for Congress Committee,
Leo V. Magrini as Treasurer;
Dan Rostenkowski Campaign Fund,
Representative Dan Rostenkowski as Treasurer;

Repreentaive Dan Rostenkowski)

Dear Mr. Noble:

Please accept the enclosed Designation of Counsel forms on behalf of the above
named respondents. Thank you for your patience, we apologize for any inconvenience
caused by the delay in our receipt of these documents. If you have any questions, please
do not hesitate to call.

SincerelN,

Lyn U~trecht

Via

0 oSO
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MUR. 400-

NAME OF COUNSEL:

ADDRESS:

TELEPHONE:

Lyn Utrecht

Oldaker Ryan & Leonard
8 18 Connecticut Avenue, N. W.
Washington, D.C. 20006

(202) 728-1010

The above named individual is hereby designated as my counsel and is authorized to
receive any notifications and other communications from the Commission and to act on
my behalf before the Commission.

Date

RESPONDENT'S NAME:

ADDRESS:

TELEPHONE:

Rostenkowski for Congress Committee
Leo V. Magrini as Treasurer;,
Dan Rostenkowski Campaign Fund
Representative Dan Rostenkowski as Treasurer.
Representative Dan Rostenkowski

1349 North Noble
Chicago, 11. 60622

HOME:
BUSINESS (312) 276-6000

tp



3*MM~f mEDSCAINO ONE

MUR: 4003

NAME OF COUNSEL:

ADDRESS:

TELEPHONE:

Lyn Utrecht

Oldaker Ryan & Leonard
8)18 Connecticut Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20006

(202) 728-1010

The above named individual is hereby designated as my counsel and is authorized to
receive any notifications and other communications from the Commission and to act on
my behalf before the Commission.

Date Signature

RESPONDENT'S NAME:

ADDRESS:

TFLEPHONE:

Rostenkowski for Congress Committee
Leo V. Magrini as Treasurer;
Dan Rostenkowski Campaign Fund
Representative Dan Rostenkowski as Treasurer:
Representative Dan Rostenkowski

1349 North Noble
Chicago. 11. 60622

HOME:
BUSINESS (312) 276-6000

9

3o.



OLDAK ER, RYAN & LEONARD J, ..

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

618 CONNECTICUT AVENUE, N.W.

SUITE 1100

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20006 IsZZ 1 6N11

(202) 728-1010

FACSIMILE f202) 726-4044

August 22, 1994
tZ~ p

2-

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street N.W.
Washington. D.C. 20463

RE: MUR 4003
Rostenkowski for Congress Conmmittee. Leo V.
Magrini as Treasurer. Dan Rostenkowski
Campagn Fund, Representative Dan
Rostenkowski as Treasurer, Rersnaive Dan
Rostenkowski

Dear Mr. Noble:

This letter is filed on behalf of the above-named Respondents in response to the July 15,
1994 notification fr-om the Federal Election Commission (the "Commission" or wFEC") that a
complaint was filed by Mr. Rob Kunnan asking the Commission to investigate the use Of campaign
funds to py legal epnes related to the United States Attorneys investigation of the House Ps
office. This complaint should be immediatelv dismissed because it does not comply with the
requirements of a proper complaint in that it does not describe a violation of any statute or
regulation. and because it is wholly without merit.

FEC regulations require that a complaint should contain -'a clear and concise recitation of
the facts which describe a violation of a statute or regulation over which the Commission has
jurisdiction.I1 C.F.R. § 11 lA4(d)). The complainant's letter does not meet this standard. is
wholly without mierit and should be dismissed. The complaint does not cite any provision of the
Act or regulations nor does it provide any reason w~hy the use of campaign funds for legal expenses
is alleged to be a violation of the Act or regulations. The complaint merely rec ites that the
complainant belie%-ed that his supposed contribution would be used for other purposes. This is not
sufficient to constitute a valid complaint, and should therefore. be dismissed.

\Mr, KulzMan av-ers in his letter that he has previousl%- contributed funds to the

Rostenko%%ski f r Congress Committee "in the past. before mioxingc to Flofida." A reviex% of the



Moreovif, the -s Of CMzMP find 1 or 10 p ex 10 1PaPes related tom anIjn ito a
Mambo's ofica actviti or the Aim-'c M o16f hs cnpnln office is sp Cifclb-ly M oaiMd
bodhinKe FEC ruies and the rules of the House unme on Stmdards of Offiil CM*4at
('Cmuinee on St anda10). The FEC ha -pecifcly held usch use to be p eIisb le in Advisory
Opinws 1986-99 2 Fed. Elec. Camp. Fin. Guide (CCH Par. 585 1 at 11, 267, and 1977-39, 1 Fed.
Elec. Caup. Fin. Guide (CCII) Par. 5264 at 10,211.

Similarly, the Howse Commnitte on Standafds in its Efu = 1frMms
=A EWMM o dw -s- H M ofR -01im 02d Cones,2d Session (1 2) at277-.278

(copy attached) specifically sanctions such we as a valid we of campg flids for political
puposeL In addition, in June and Augut of 1992, Congressman Rostenkowski specifically
requested advice firm the Committee on Standards regarding the wse of campaign funds to pay his
own and his staff members' legal exaes incurred in this investigation. The Committee on

S Nxad ruled that theuwe of cmagn fimds for this xzrpose is a~oar.i&

For the foregoing reaons, this complaint is withou merit and should be dismissed
imediately. If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contac me.

Sincerely,

Committee's contribution records reveals no such contribution from Mr. Kuzman. The
Committee's contributor records of both itemized and unitemnized contributions were reviewed back
to the formation of the Committee. and the Committee could not locate any contribution from a
Rob Kuzman.

We have attached copies of the letters from Chairman Stokes and Ranking Minority
Mlember Hansen for the Commission's information.



%Are m ftUAMMMWsm.
Ift"m &waf lo "M WVLJNftgt UmmmW

89MM 1 ONK 0&fAMU.S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES PR f tt

JUINOWIM m$$01COMMITTE ON STANDARDS OF OFFICIAL CONDUCT
- rn-v., SUrrv HT-2. U.S. WflOL MM~j

WASHinGTON IDC 20615-4328
M22 125-7103 Ir

June 11, 1992

The Honorable Dan Rostenkowskilo=
U.S. House of Representatives
2111 Rayburn House Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20515

Dear Colleague:

This responds to your letter of June 3, 1992, requesting guidance regarding use of your
campaign funds for certain legal expenses.

You explin tha you have received a subpoena from the office of the United States
Attorney requesting certain records of your congressional office. You have complied with the

ccpon ad dionly, have retained legal representation to assist you in whatever legal
work needs to be doeon the ma=te. You would lMk to pay these legal fews fom the

campigneither directly or in the form of reimburemet of sums you havie advad for such
fees. YOU request the Committee's guiafnce regarding applicatio of House rules and Federal
law to use of campaign funds in this manner.

Use of campaign funds by House Members is governed by House Rule XIII, clause 6,
which states:

A Member of the House of Representatives shall keep his
campaign funds separate from his personal funds. A Member shall

cove ne rprir~ fund5 vi pversor--1 use in ofe~
reimbursement for legitimate and verifiable campaign expenditures
and shall expend no funds from his campaign account not
attributable to bona fide campaign or political purposes.

The intent of the rule is to confine use of campaign funds so politically related activities. In its
Final Reporr to the 95th Congress, the House Select Committee on Ethics noted that Rule XLII,
clause 6, "should not be interpreted to limit the use of campaign funds strictly to a Member's
re-election campaign." H. Rep. No. 95-1837, 95th Cong., 'Ad Sess. 15-16.

The determination as to whether an expense incurred is for a political purpose is a
decision that primarily rests with the Member. Id. 16. When the official activities of a Member
or the functioning of his office are the subject of an official inquiry, it is reasonable to conclude



a

T~he Honorable Dan Roastenkonwsi
June I1 1, 1992
Page 2

that the need to raise a defense will affect both the Member's ability to function in Congress,
as well as his campaign for re-election. The Committee on Standards of official Conduct has
held that a Member may determine that legal fees which arise from such a matter are for bona
fide political purposes. Therefore, your use of campaign funds for the purposes described in
your Iete is appopr-iat under the rule.

Donations to a Member's campaign committee are subject to the limits of the Federal
Election Campaign Act and must be reported as required by the Federal Election Committee.
House Rule XLV prohibits Members frm paying for official activities with private sources.
A similar limitation is included in Federal law at 5 U.S. C. I 59e(d). The Committee has never
viewed either Rule XLV or the statute as applicable to the situation you have presented, since
the legal fees in question are not normal operations of your congressional office.

If you have any further questions concerning this matter, please contact the Committee's
Office of Advice and Education at extension 5-3787.

Chairman

Minority

IS: MJD



0000 @o40 W WM it W WM
VMWIW OW WVW &MLJSOggIWggmsg

ftwo""acU.S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
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(202) 225-7103

August 13,7 1992

The Honorable Dan RostenkoWSki
U.S. House of Representatives
2111 Rayburn House Office Building
Wasington, D.C. 20505

Dear Colleague:

This responds to your letter of August 11,, 1992,, requesting gudneregarding use of
campaign funds for legal expenses incurred by your cogrsioa staff.

You explain that certain staff in your congesoa office have been subpenae d to
appea before a grand jury in connection with the United States Attoney's investigatio of the
House Post Office. To the best of your knowledge, the activitie which are the subjec of the
inquiry relate exclusively to the upeFration-s, of your cogesoal offlice. Your staff has retained
counsel to assist them in whateve legal work needs to be done with respect to the ivsiain
You ask if you may pay your staffs legal fees from your capinfund.

Use of campaign ftunds by House Members is governed by House Rule XIII, claus 6,
which states:

A Member of the House of Representatives shall keep his
campaign funds separate from his personal funds. A Member shall
ctnwverf Sp C.~'npeign ftwos 'o? n rsiil vise in. excens of
reimbursement for legitimate and verifiable campaign expenditures
and shall expend no funds from his campaign account not
attributable to bona fide campaign or political purposes.

The intent of the rule is to confine use of campaign funds to politically related activities. In its
Final Reporr to the 95th Congress, the House Select Committee on Ethics noted that Rule XLIII,
clause 6, "'should not be interpreted to limit the use of campaign funds strictly to a Member's
re-election campaign. " H. Rep. No. 95-1837, 95th Cong., 2d Sess. 15-16.

The determination as to whether an expense incurred is for a political purpose is a
decision that primarily rests with the Member. Id. 16. When the official activities of a Member
or the functioning of his office are the subject of an official inquiry, it is reasonable to conclude
that the need to raise a defense will affect both the Member's ability to function in Congress,



The Honorable Dan Rostenkowsi
August 13, 1992
Page 2

as well as his campaign for re-.election. The Committee on Standards of Official Conduct has
held that a Member may determine that legal fees which arise from such a matter are for bowa
fIde political purposes. This is the case whether it is the Member's expenses or chose of an

epoee in the Member's office. Therefore, your use of campaign funds for the purposes
described in your letter is aporteunder the rule.

Donatioku to a Member's campaign committee are subject to the limits of the Federal
Election Capi Act and must be reported as required by the Federal Eletion Commite.
House Rule XLV prohibits Members from paying for official ativities with private sources.
A similar limitation is included in Federal law at 5 U.S. C. I 59e(d), which is derived from the
Rule and interpretedw consistent with it. The Committee has never viewed either Rule XLV or

- the statute as prohibiting use of campaign funds for legal expenses under the situation you have
presented.

If you have any further questions concerning this matter, please contact the Committee's
Office of Advice and Education at extension 5-3787.

Sincerely,

JS:MJD
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therefore, private funds should not be used to print
"official documents." 2 '6

Testimonials and Fundraisers

The Rules of the House provide that any funds received
from testimonial dinners or other fundraising events are to
be treated as campaign contributions, subject to all the
restrictions on campaign funds. 2 1 Thus, such proceeds may
be used only for bona fide campaign or political purposes.
rather than for personal or congressional office uses.

The Select Committee on Ethics found in an Advisory
Opinion that a direct mail solicitation by a Member of the
House or the spouse of a Member constitutes a -fund-raising
event" for purposes of House Rule 43. clause 7. Thus the pro-
ceeds of such a solicitation must be treated as campaign con-
tributions and may not be converted to personal use by the
Member. The Select Committee noted that a major purpose
of the rev'isions of the Code of Official Conduct was to pre-
vent Members from cashing in on their official positions in
the Congress. 21' That committee also found, in Advisory
Opinion No. 11, that a Member may not accept for his unre-
str-icted personal use the proceeds of a fundraiser conducted
by a group that is independent from the Member. 29

Legal Defense Funds

The Committee on Standards has determined that Mem-
bers may use campaign funds to defend legal actions arising
out of their campaign. election, or the performance of their
official duties. The Committee deems the protection of a
Members presumption of innocence to be a valid political
purpose. These funds remain campaign contributions. how-
ever, s ubject to all the restrictions and prohibitions of other
campaign contributions, including the reporting require-
ments. contribution limits, and prohibitions on corporate.
labor union, and government contractor contributions. Such

-'F!NA.t 'AL Em:t. H DF- N,;95-7. r n~e19 it 19

-H ou se R uwe 4:3. C;.

-: H'LtSFSe:.(T C(') M. ' NETHt . ADVI-SORY )pI. N', 4 Apr 6 1977 .-

ornted in FINAL RE~vNRT Ii RFP N, 95-1S,37 qupra note .App at 61. and at the
end of thi3 chapter

,;o:~F F: '1" C N EmvsAavisor. tOpinio.n No.IIMa% 1 1. 1977 r

printed in FiNALt RFP4.T Ii RFP Nil 95-1,1537. uprr note k. .ipp at 76. and at the
end o.f this chapter

277



278 ETHICS MANUAL CH. 8

treatment accords with rulings of the Federal Election

Commission.*'(
In addition (or instead). a Member, officer, or employee

may choose to set up a "legal defense fund" independent of

any campaign fund. (Officers and employees obviously do not

have the option of using campaign funds and would have to

resort to separate legal defense funds for actions arising out

of their offlicial duties. The Select Committee on Ethics

established an exemption to Rule 43. clause 7. such that

funds raised specifically for legal defense are~ not deemed to

be campaign contributions.* Such legal defense funds are,U

however, subject to the gift rule. :2

Redistricting Funds

The redistricting process arising out of the 1990 census has

led to the creation of redistricting funds. set up to promote

the interests of the constituents of indiVidual districts. A

Member may associate with and raise money for such a fund

provided that it represent-s the iews of a wide range of con-

C\1 stituents and not solely those of the Member, and that the

Federal Election Commission agrees that the fund is

independent of the Member's campaign committee and not

subject to the Federal Election Campaign Act. No official

resources may be used in support of a redistricting fund. The

amounts raised would not, under these circumstances, bea

treated as personal gifts, campaign contributions, or supple-

ments to the official expenses allowance. Such a fund wouldb

not be subject to the jurisdiction of this Committee. and no f

contribution limits or reporting requirements would apply.

Excess Campaign Funds:

Repeal of the "Grandfather" Clause9

Campaign funds that are in excess of amounts needed to

defray the cost of campaigning are subject to the same

restrictions as campaign funds in general. The 96th Congress

amended 2 U.S.C. §439a to prohibit the use of excess cam-

-'See FEC Advisor% Op 1996-9, 2 Fed Election Camp Fin Guide 4CCH, 5851.

a, 11.267 Ap- 2 19S9 FEC Advisory Op 1977-39.1 id 15264, at 10.211 iAug

26 1977

1 Sef i FIL RFEk'R74 H Kr V N 95- 1 37. supro note S. at 15 Ser aiso FEC Ad-

vtnor-. Op 1993-37. 1 Fed Election Camp Fin Guide, CCH; 15737. at 11.013 (Nov

1s. 1983, FEC Advisor' Op 19A3.21 ,d 15725. at 10.994 Sept 20. 1983. FEC

Advisor% Op 1974-37. Id 5 419. at 10.450' Jui% 1q, 1979

"-'Sow Chapter 2 for diswussion of additional re~tirictionis on legzal defense funds

under the gifl ruit.
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STAFF MEMBER: X. K. McDonnell

COMPLAINANT: James C. Currey

RESPONDENTS: Senator Kay Bailey Hutchison
Kay Bailey Hutchison for Senate Committee and
Kenneth W. Anderson, as treasurer

RE: NUM 4003
DATE COMPLAINT FILED: 7-5-94
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DATE ACTIVATED: 8- 5-94
STAFF MEMBER: X. K. McDonnell

COMPLAINANT: Rob Kuzman
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Rostenkowski for Congress Committee and
Leo V. Magrini, as treasurer,

Dan Rostenkowski Campaign Fund and
Leo V. Magrini, as treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTES: 2 U.S.C. S431(9)(A)
2 U.S.C. S439a
11 C.F.R. S113.1
11 C.F.R. S113.2

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Disclosure Reports

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

I. GENE9RATION OF MATTER

MUR 3941 was generated by a complaint alleging that Senator

Kay Bailey Hutchinson had violated the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended ("FECA" or the "Act") by using campaign

funds for Ms. Hutchison's personal use, specifically legal fees

related to the criminal investigation of MS. Hutchison for

activities alleged to have occurred while she was Treasurer of the
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state of Texas.1 In addition to Ms. Hutchison, the Ray Bailey
Hutchison for Senate Committee ("Senate campaign" or "senate

Committee") and Kenneth W. Anderson, as treasurer, were also

notified of the complaint.

MUR 4003 was generated by a complaint filed by Rob Kusman,

alleging that former Congressman Dan Rostenkowski (*former

Congressman") violated 2 U.S.C. 5 439a by using campaign funds to

pay legal fees for a criminal investigation by the U.S. Akttorneyts

office. in addition to Mr. Rostenkowski, the Rostenkowski for

Congress Committee, the Dan Rostenkowski Campaign Fund, and Leo V.
Nagrini, as treasurer of both committees, were also notified of

the complaint.

II. FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

A. APPLICABLE9 LAN

Section 439a provides that campaign funds that are in excess
of any amount necessary to defray expenditures may be used by a

candidate or individual, as the case may be, to defray any

ordinary and necessary expenses incurred in connection with his or

her duties as a Federal officeholder, may be contributed to

certain specified tax exempt organizations, or may be used for any

other lawful purpose including transfers without limitation to any

national, state, or local committee of any political party.

2 U.s.c. 5 439a. However, such excess campaign funds may not be

converted by any person to any personal use, other than to defray

1. The complaint in MUR 3941 was filed by Senator Hutchison'sopponent in the Republican Primary on March 8, 1994. SenatorHutchison won that election and the general election in November
of 1994.
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any ordinary and necessary expenses incurred in connection with

his or her duties as a Federal officeholder. Id. The regulations

define "excess campaign funds" as amounts received by a candidate

as contributions which he or she determines are in excess of the

amount necessary to defray expenditures. 11 C.FOR. 5 113.1(e). 2

Under the Act, an "expenditure" is defined to include "any

purchase" or "payment," made by "any person for the purpose of

influencing any election for Federal office." 2 U.s.c.

5 431(9)(A)(i).

The Commission has given candidates wide discretion in

making expenditures to influence their elections. See e~g,

Advisory Opinions ("AO") 1993-1, 1992-4, 1992-1, 1991-2, 1987-1.

However, the Commission has interpreted Section 439a so as to

prohibit the use of campaign funds "to confer a direct or indirect

financial benefit on such individual except in those situations

where the financial benefit is in consideration of valuable

services performed for the campaign." AO 1987-1; AO 1986-39. In

situations in which expenses are part personal and part

campaign-related, they must be allocated so that campaign funds

are not used for the candidate's personal benefit. See WOs

1988-13t 1984-59t 1992-12.

Legal services donated to a campaign are, under certain

prescribed circumstances, exempt from the definitions of

2. The activities at issue in both MUR 3941 and MUR 4003
occurred prior to the promulgation of the Commission's latest
regulations on the subject of personal use of campaign funds.
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*contributions" and "expenditures."3 However, funds donated to

pay for such legal services are not exempt. See AO 1993-15. For

purposes of the PICA, legal services might theoretically fall into

one of four categories. First, there are legal services for

proceedings undertaken for the purpose of influencing an election,

including funds used to pay legal fees for matters which implicate

the FzCA and emanate out of an election. AO 1980-57 (funds raised

to pay legal fees to force a candidate's opponent off the ballot

are "contributions"); AO 1993-15 (Donations raised to defray legal

expenses incurred in response to an investigation by the

Department of Justice ("DOJ") which included indictments for

violations of the Act as well as violations of other federal law,

are "contributions"); AO 1990-17 (Legal fees related to a PICA

complaint were "contributions"). The Commission has ruled that

legal fees for such proceedings must be paid for with funds raised

in accordance with the limitations and prohibitions of the Act.

Second, there are legal services that the Commission has

opined may be paid for with campaign funds or legal defense funds,

i.e., fees incurred challenging congressional reapportionment.

See AO's 1981-58; 1982-37. In addition, the Commission has

permitted certain legal fees to be paid for with legal defense

3. Legal services are exempt from the definition of
contribution and expenditure under the Act if such services are

rendered to or on behalf of any political committee and paid for

by the regular employer of the attorney rendering those services,
as long as the services are not attributable to activities which

directly further the election of any designated candidate to

Federal office. 2 U.S.C. S 431(9)(B)(vii)(I). Legal services are

also exempt if they are rendered to or on behalf of a candidate or

political committee and if they are solely for the purpose of

ensuring compliance with the Act or chapters 95 or 96 of Title 26.



funds, i.e., fees incurred challenging a law which would prohibit

a state official from running for any other state or federal

election during his last year in office, and legal fees

challenging a party rule. See AO AO 1983-30; AO 1982-35.

Third, there are legal services that might qualify as

ordinary and necessary expenses incurred by a member of Congress

in connection with his or her duties as a federal officeholder.

See 2 U.s.c. 5 439a. The Commission has yet to address the

question of what legal fees might be considered to be in

connection with a federal officeholder's duties. 
4

in the fourth and final category are legal services that

arise out of a matter that is personal to the candidate (or

committee personnel or some other individual). These are expenses

for a legal obligation that exists, or could exist, irrespective

of whether the person receiving the legal services was a federal

candidate or federal officeholder. Examples would include legal

services for a family law matter, i.e., divorce, child custody.

To use campaign funds for such legal services would be a violation

of Section 439a.

B. RUM 3941: KAY BAILEY HUTCHISON

(i) Summary of Complaint and Response

The complaint alleges that Senator Hutchison violated the

4. Expenses incurred as a result of a candidate's election are
"incidental" to that election, and are thus "ordinary and
necessary." AO 1980-183. Examples include transition expenses,
travel expenses and moving costs. Id. With respect to legal fees
in particular, the Commission ruledthat excess campaign funds
could be used to pay legal fees in connection with investigations
into "official conduct." AO 1977-39 and 1986-9. Yet those
opinions relied on the fact that the requesters were exempt from
the personal use ban.



IzCA by using campaign funds to pay *costs of a criminal dlefense*

for a matter "not related in any way to her campaign for or

service in the Senate." Complaint at page 1. The complaint cites

a news article indicating that the Senate campaign paid $93,833.15

to the Dallas law firm of McColl and McColloch ("law firm"). The

Committee acknowledges that it hired the law firm on or about

May 12, 1993, when it learned that a Travis County grand jury had

subpoenaed former state Treasury employee David Criss seeking

testimony and documents relating to Ms. Hutchison's Treasurerts

office and U.S. Senate campaign. Attachment 1 at 6; Attachment 2.

News articles provided by the campaign disclose that fourteen

state Treasury employees and two Senate campaign officials were

subpoenaed by the grand jury days after Ms. Hutchisonts election

to the Senate on June 5, 1993. Attachment 3 at 4. The campaign

states that it paid the law firm the $93,833.15 between July 19

and September 22, 1993. Attachment 1 at 7.

Although the complaint charges that the Hutchison Committee

paid all the legal fees for the trial with campaign funds, it

appears that only a portion of the legal fees for the

investigation were paid with campaign funds. The Hutchison

campaign states that once it became apparent that the charges were

headed for indictment, it set up a legal defense trust created in

accordance with the Senate Rules (Resolution 508). News accounts

substantiate the Committee's claim, and indicate that Hutchison's

legal defense fund paid approximately $900,000 in legal fees for

the trial. There is thus no evidence that any portion of the
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trial itself was paid for with campaign funds. 
5

Respondents claim that the payments to the law firm vere

'proper campaign expenditures.* Attachment 1 at 7. They point

out that the investigation related to the Senate campaign in that

the grand jury subpoenas sought copies of Hutchison "Senate

campaign' documents and that Senate campaign officials were

subpoenaed to testify. moreover, the Committee claims, the

criminal investigation was brought to damage Senator Butchisonos

1994 re-election bid and the payments to the law firm were a

necessary defense to politically motivated criminal charges

brought by the district attorney who was allegedly working with

and under the direction of state Democratic leaders. They assert

that the district attorney, a Democrat, was once considered for

appointment to the same Senate seat. Attachment 1 at 2-4. They

also point to possible improper communications between the

district attorney's office and Hutchison's political opponents,

etc. Attachment 1; See also infra Section Ill.

Respondents suggest that the fact that an attorney was

necessary to protect Senator Hutchisonfs character and campaign

merely reflects that the opposing party employed the criminal

process for its attack. The Committee further asserts that the

5. Thus, campaign funds were only used to pay for legal
services rendered in connection with the criminal investigation
and prior to the indictments and trial. As for the trial, it
ended abruptly on February 11, 1994. News accounts indicate that
the district attorney had sought dismissal of the case when the
judge refused to rule on the admissibility of the evidence prior
to the start of the trial. Instead, the judge instructed the jury
to find Senator Hutchison innocent on all counts in light of the
district attorney's refusal to proceed with the trial.
Attachment 3 at 9-11.



legal services were analogous to those of *political campaign
consultants having other professional disciplinest who receive

millions of dollars each year to "promote.* advertis, *enhance"

or "mischaracterise" the personal character of a candidate.

Attachment 1 at 6 and 8. Finally, the Comittee asserts that the
funds were not used for a personal legal matter, such as
preparation of a will, legal fees incurred in connection with an

auto accident or the adoption of a child. id. at 8.

(1i) Analysis in NUN 3941

The issue is whether the use of campaign funds for legal

services in connection with the state criminal investigation of

PIS. Hutchison constituted a conversion to personal use, in

violation of Section 439a. Prom the limited information at hand,

it appears that the criminal investigation focused mainly on

Ms. iutchisonos conduct as state Treasurer, specifically her

alleged use of state resources for personal and political

purposes, and her ordering state employees to alter or destroy

documents related to an earlier investigation into some of those

same activities. 6See Attachment 3 at 10. Thus, much of the
criminal investigation involved conduct dating back to the time

6. In the earlier investigation, which occurred before theSenate seat at issue was even open, district attorney Ronnie Earle
found that former state Treasury employee David Criss had engaged
in political activities for Ms. Hutchison on state time using
state resources. Criss resigned and reimbursed the state
approximately $550, apparently in June of 1992. When the
investigation was closed in November of 1992, Earle reportedly
indicated that there was no evidence that Ms. Hutchison knew or
consented to Mr. Cn$5'f use of state resources on state time.
Attachment 3 at 10.
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7before Ms. Hutchison even entered the 1993 Senate campaign. To

the extent that the legal services were provided to Ms. Hutchison

in the interest of defending her conduct as a state official, the

Senate campaign's payment for then appears to be in violation of

Section 439a.

on the other hand, the criminal investigation appears to

have focused on the Senate campaign as well. Two top Hutchison

campaign officials, David Beckwith and Brian Berry, were

subpoenaed to testify. Attachment 3 at 7.,8 In addition, the

grand jury subpoenaed documents related to the Senate Committee.

See Attachment 2. Thus, the rights of the Senate campaign, and

perhaps those of Ms. Hutchison as an agent of that campaign,

appear to have been involved. Although it is unclear vhat

activities by the Senate campaign were under investigation, to the

extent that campaign funds were used for services provided In the

interest of protecting the legal rights of the Senate campaign,

* there would not appear to be a violation of Section 439a.

The Committee's contention that it was permitted to pay all

7. The activities alleged to have been undertaken on state time
do not appear to be connected with Ms. Hutchison's Senate
campaigns. The district attorney's 1992 investigation related to
fundra ising for Ms. Hutchison's "Treasurer's Trust," a state
campaign account. The alleged political activities occurred prior
to Ms. Hutchisonfs filing of her statement of candidacy on
December 19, 1992 as well as President Clinton's announcement on
December 10 that Senator Bentsen would be appointed U.S. Treasury
Secretary. The 1993-1994 indictments state that the fundraising
undertaken on state time was related to an "unspecified" public
office sought by Hutchison. See Attachment 4 at 8.

8. Mr. Beckwith, who was Hutchison's campaign spokesman, was
formerly press secretary to Vice President Dan Quayle. Mr. Berry,
who was Hutchison's campaign manager, is identified in Who's Who
In American Politics. There is no evidence that either5oFT~ii
was ever employed by the state Treasury.
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these legal fees with campaign funds is without merit. That a

legal matter may have been initiated for political purposes or may

contain an element of political motivation does not make it

Ocampaign-related." Although the Commission has historically

recognized that candidates and committees are to be given wide

discretion in determining what expenses are campaign-related, the

personal use ban would be eviscerated if candidates were permitted

to use campaign funds for any expense which might arguably ensure

or enhance their odds of election or decrease their odds of

defeat. 9  If the personal use ban is to have its intended force

and effect, the nature of the allegations must be the determining

factor, not the consequences of the underlying case. Accordingly,

we recommend that the Commission find reason to believe that

Senator Kay Bailey Hutchison, Hutchison for Senate Committee, and

Kenneth W. Anderson, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 439a.

As the legal services appear to have involved the rights of

the Senate campaign as well as the rights of Ms. Hutchison in her

capacity as a state official, allocation of the costs of such

9. With respect to legal fees, this could include any legal
proceeding that might disclose potentially damaging information,
i.e., divorce, child custody, harassment suits, even financial
dealings. Moreover, if political motivation were the criteria,
then all House or Senate investigations of their members would
arguably be campaign-related and payment for such legal services
would constitute "expenditures." Yet, as noted, the Commission
has previously ruled that legal fees for such investigations and
proceedings do not come within the purview of the Act. See AO
1983-21. We also note that in United States v. Gilmore,-772 U.S.
39 (1963), the Supreme Court rejected an argument similar to the
one Respondents raise here, holding that whether legal expenses
may be deducted as a business expense depends on whether the claim
"arises in connection with" the taxpayer's business, not whether
the "consequences of the law suit might impact" on or affect his
or her income producing/business property. Id. at 48.
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services appears to have been necessary. Se e~g. AO 1992-12.

However# it is unclear what portion of the $93,833 in legal

services paid for by the Hutchison campaign pertained to its own

legal rights. Moreover, the legal services at issue were rendered

in the midst of a grand jury investigation. Such investigations

are generally quite broad in scope, and the press reports Indicate

that this particular investigation covered a number of different

persons and alleged activities. Accordingly, the legal services

rendered by the law firm may not have been specifically targeted

to either the Senate campaign or the state Treasury, or to

Ms. Hutchison as Senate candidate versus Ms. Hutchison in her

capacity as a state official. 10 To the extent that the legal

services overlapped, it would be difficult if not virtually

impossible at this time to accurately allocate these legal fees."

c~. in light of the foregoing, and that the Cmoission has recently
\C) promulgated regulations on this subject, and given that none of

the approximately $900,000 in legal fees for the trial itself were

paid for with campaign funds, the General Counsel's Office

recommends that the Commission exercise its prosecutorial

discretion and take no further action against these respondents

10. In this matter the law firm's services apparently included
conducting its own investigation of the claims, communicating withthe district attorney's office to ascertain the nature and scope
of the probe, reviewing and producing documents and preparing
witnesses, including Senator Hutchison, for grand jury testimony.
See Attachment 1 at 7.

11. Although documents that we might be able to now obtain
related to the criminal case, i.e., the grand jury subpoenas, the
transcripts of the grand jury testimony (which are now sealed),
would disclose the subjects and targets of the investigation, they
would not reflect what legal services were actually provided.
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and close the tile In MIR 3941.12 This Office shall place an

admonishment in Its letter to these respondents.

C. NURt 4003: MI 1K1

(i) IamaEy of Canplaint and Response

The complaint in MIR 4003 suggests that former Congressman

Dan Rostenkowski ("Congressman") and his committees violated the

Act by using campaign funds for his legal defense to an

investigation by the Department of Justice ("Doi").

The Comittee's response to N4UR 4003 states that campaign

funds were used to pay legal funds related to the "House Post

Office." Attachment 5 at 1. It claims that the use of campaign

funds for legal expenses related to an investigation into a

memberts official activities or the functioning of his

congressional office is permitted under the FECA, resting that

conclusion on AO 1986-9. However, the decision in AO 1986-9 was

based upon the requester's status as a House member who was exempt

from the personal use prohibition. See footnote 4. That

exemption would not apply to Mr. Rostenkowski, who served in the

103d Congress. See 11 C.F.R. 5 113.2(e). 1

12. If the Commission were to instead choose to investigate this
matter, this office would recommend that our analysis assume that
the legal services in question were provided to the state treasury
and require that the Senate campaign make a showing to the
contrary.

13. The Commission's regulations state that members of the 103d
or later Congress may not convert excess campaign funds to
personal use as of the first day of such service, January 3, 1993.
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The, Committee also states that the payment was "specifically

permitted" under the rules of the House Committee on Standards of

official Conduct. it has enclosed two letters from the Cocmittee

on Standards of Official Conduct that advise then Congressman

Rostenkowski that he was permitted to use campaign funds to pay

for legal services needed in responding to subpoenas for

congressional documents and those issued to his congressional

staff. Attachment 5 at 3-6. The letters from the House Committee

state that, under the House rules, campaign funds may be used if

the services are for campaign or "bona fide political purposes," a

determination which "primarily rests" with the House Member. Id.

at 3 and 5. The letters of advisement state the House Committee's

view that the need to defend oneself against such investigations

will affect a Member's ability to function in Congress as well as

his campaign for re-election. The letter of advisement also

states that this same conclusion applies to staff members. Id. at

5-6. 14

On May 31, 1994, the former Congressman was indicted for 17

felony counts. See Attachments 6 and 7. one news article divides

14. The Committee also claims that the complaint does not meet
the requirements of 11 C.F.R. 5 111.4(d)(3) because it does not
cite any provision of the Act or regulations. This asserted
defense to the complaint lacks merit, however. The regulation
upon which the Committee relies does not require a complainant to
include a specific citation, but rather states that a complaint,
"should," inter alia,"contain a clear and concise recitation of
the facts whichWffiesribe a violation." Id. The complaint meets
that standard as it states that the campaign had reportedly used
its funds for criminal charges, and that the complainant
"believed" campaign contributions were for "direct campaign
expenses; not to pay for criminal legal defense maneuvering."
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th. alleged crimes into four areas: (1) hiring ghost employees

(those who did not perform services allegedly rendered);

(2) stationary store Purchases (purchasing items for personal use

or for gifts to friends); (3) Stamps for Cash (sham transactions

that looked like stamp purchases);(4) Purchase of Vehicles

(personal use-conversion of public and campaign funds).

Attachment 6 at 4-5. Most of the counts relate to the candidate's

alleged conversion of public funds ($688,000) and campaign funds

($56,267) to personal use. Id. Two of the counts were for

PICA-related violations of 18 u.S.c. 5 1001. 15 It thus appears

that the investigation focused on conduct related to the former

Congressman's handling of activities at his congressional office.

However, it also involved an investigation of his handling of

campaign funds.

(1i) Analysis In ma 4003
we first discuss an issue not addressed in the complaint or

the responses. The news reports indicate that some of the felony

counts directly implicate the PICA. As previously noted, in AO

15. In the recent case of U.S. v. Rostenkowski, NOS. 94-3158 and
94-3160t 1995 ilL 418070 (D.C. Cir. July 18, 1995), the validity of
the Section 1001 indictments, including four counts involving
filing false statements with Congress and two counts for filing
false statement with the FEC, was called into question in light
of the recent Supreme Court decision in Hubbard v. United States,
115 S.Ct. 1754 (1995) and the decision in FEC v. NRA Victory Fund,
6 F.3d 821, 823 (D.C. Cir. 1993). In Hubbard, the Court head that
a false statement made to Congress is not within the ambit of
18 U.S.C. 5 1001, which applies only to the executive branch.
Hubbard, 115 S.Ct. at 1764. Rostenkowski was remanded to the
district court for a determination o-n the Section 1001 issue, and
was also affirmed in part and reversed in part on other issues.
In any event, the Rostenkowski case did not address the issue
raised here; whether legal fees could be used to defend these
charges.
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1993-15t the Commission ruled that legal expenses incurred by a

committee in connection with a DOJ investigation of its

fundraising agent were "contributions" and "expenditures." and

must be paid for with campaign funds. Thus, to the extent that

the criminal investigation implicated noncompliance vith the FECA

and the activities investigated emanated out of an election,

payments for such legal services were "expenditures" under the

FECA. See AO 1993-15; AO 1990-17. As such, that portion of the

legal services should have been paid for with campaign funds, as

they appear to have been. In addition, as noted with respect to

MUR 3941, we believe that a federal committee may use campaign

funds to pay for legal services rendered to it in connection with

the rights of that committee and its agents (including the

candidate as agent of the committee).

With respect to the remainder of the legal services at

issue, however, they do not appear to address Mr. Rostenkowski's

activities as a federal candidate. Despite the Committee's

assertions, for purposes of Commission actions Section 439a is

controlling, not the House Rules, and the Commission has not

interpreted Section 439a so as to permit candidates to use

campaign funds for any purpose he or she deems to be "political."

Indeed, such an interpretation would eviscerate the personal use

ban as a candidate could justify paying many of his or her

personal expenses and legal fees, claiming such was necessary to

ensure or enhance the odds of election or decrease the odds of

defeat.
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We turn then to the question of whether the payment of the

remaining legal services may be considered an ordinary and

necessary expense incurred by former Congressman Rostenkowski in
connection vith his duties as a federal officeholder. 16  As noted,
the indictments charge Mr. Rostenkowski with, inter alia,

embezzlement of public and campaign funds for his personal use and
for gifts. It appears that Mr. Rostenkowski wiii argue that some

of these underlying activities were related to his official

duties. As the U.S. Court of Appeals for the D.C. Circuit

recently stated in the underlying criminal case against the former

Congressman: "the line between 'official work' and 'personal

services, (is] particularly difficult to draw." U.S. v.

Rostenkowski, Nos. 94-3158 and 94-3160, 1995 WL 418070, at *23

(D.C. Cir. July 18, 1995).

Although we do not draw any conclusions about the merits of

the underlying criminal case or possible defenses, from our

cursory review of the information at hand, it appears that

Mr. Rostenkowski may be able to make a colorable claim that some,

but not all, of the charges relate to his official work. For

example, it appears even from the indictments that the "ghost"

employees may have performed some "official" work. Id. at *20,
n. 21. To the extent it can be claimed that these employees

performed "official" work for the former Congressman, campaign

16. Unlike Senator Hutchison, former Congressman Rostenkowskiwas a federal officeholder at the time that the activitiesinvestigated are alleged to have occurred. Thus, unlike SenatorHutchison, the former Congressman was permitted to pay his legalfees with excess campaign funds if they were incurred inconnection with his duties as a federal officeholder. 2 u.S.C.
5 439a.
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funds could be used to pay the legal fees. On the other hand, one
indictment charges that official funds were used to pay an
employee who provided "bookkeeping" services to a private
corporation owned by the candidate, and to purchase gifts
prohibited by the House Rules. Similarly, the former Congressman
is charged with pocketing cash obtained in exchange for postage
stamps. Id. at *22. 17It does not appear that Mr. Rostenkowski
could make a colorable claim that such activities were in
furtherance of his official duties. Therefore, the payment of
legal fees in defense of such charges would appear to be
prohibited by Section 439a. 18  Accordingly, based on the limited
evidence at hand, this office recommends that the Commission find
reason to believe that former Representative Dan Rostenkowski
violated 2 U.S.C. 5 439a. We also recommend that the Commission
find reason believe that the committee which appears to have paid
for such legal services, the Rostenkowski for Congress Committee,
and its treasurer Leo V. Magrini, violated 2 U.S.C. S 439a. With
respect to the Dan Rostenkowski Campaign Fund, disclosure reports
indicate that it has been inactive since 1988, which is prior to
when the criminal investigation began, and there is no evidence or

17. One news report states that with respect to this charge thedefense has considered arguing that exchanging stamps for cash wasnot explicitly outlawed by the House rules at the time inquestion, although the attorneys indicate that such a defensemight be "a very risky strategy." Attachment 6 at 7-8.
18. As an alternative to the colorable claim approach, theCommission could await the outcome of the ongoing criminal case.we do not recommend such an approach, however, because thecriminal case may go on for years and even its resolution may notensure that the issue would be settled if, for instance, there wasa plea bargain or if a jury was unable to render a verdict.
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suggestion that any of the legal fete at issue were paid by that
committee. Accordingly, this Office recommends that the

Commission find no reason to believe that the Dan Rostenkowski
Campaign Fund, and Leo V. Magrini, as treasurer of that committee,
violated 2 U.s.c. 5 439a.

As the issues in the ongoing criminal case appear to
parallel those in this matter, conducting an investigation at this

time could prove to be difficult. Moreover, given the

aforementioned complexities related to allocating these legal

services, and in light of the recent change in the applicable

regulations, this office recommends that the Commission not pursue

this matter further but instead exercise its prosecutorial

discretion and take no further action and close the file. This

Office shall place an admonishment in its letter to the

respondents in RUR 4003 against whom we have recommended that the

Commission find a Section 439a violation.
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IV. 2 C OWNDII8

1. Find reason to believe that Senator gay Bailey
Hutchison, the Hutchison for Senate Committee, and
Kenneth W. Anderson, as treasurer, violated 2 U.s.c.
5 439a, but take no further action.

2. Find reason to believe that former Representative Dan
Rostenkowski, the Rostenkowski for Congress Committee,
and Leo V. Magrini, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
5 439a, but take no further action.

3. Find no reason to believe that the Dan Rostenkowski
Campaign Fund, and Leo V. Magrini, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. 5 439a.

I
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5. Approve the appropriate letters.

6. Close the files in MUR 3941 and MUR 4003.

Date [ '

General Counsel

AOssociate General Cotnse

Attachments
1. Response to NUR 3941
2. Subpoena related to the Texas criminal case
3. News Articles related to the Texas criminal case
4. indictments against Senator Hutchison
5. Response to NUR 4003
6. News Stories related to Rostenkowski case
7. Summary of indictments against Rostenkowski
8. Transcripts of Nay 15t 1993 interview with Bowden
9. Transcripts of May 30o 1993 interview with Bowden

I
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FE DERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
%,%SH1%CTO%* OC Vft%

EEIIRAMUK

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

LAUENCE M. NOBLE
GMNERAL COUNSEL

NAUJORIEB W. ZNIINS/LISA R. DAVISpV7,(O
COMMISS5ION SECIRETARY

AUGUST 10, 1995

NURz 3941 &4003 - FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL 'S REPORT
DATED AUGUST Be 1995.

The above-captioned document yas circulated to the

Commission on , AUGUST 9, 1995 11:00ae.

Objectionts) have been received from the

Commissioner(s) as Indicated by

Comissioneir iLikens

Commissioner Elliott

Comissioner McDonald

Commissioner McGarry

Commissioner Potter

Commissioner Thomas

fo r

This matter will be placed

TUESDAY, AUGUST 15, 1995

the namels) checked below:

xxx

on the seeting agenda

Please notify us who will represent your Division before
the Commission on this matter.



in the Matter of)
) MUR 3941

senator May Dailey Eutchisong
K'ay Dailey Hutchison for)
senate Cmittee and emneth)
W. Anderson* as tresrr;

and

Dan Rostenkowski;
Rostenkowinki for Congress
Committee and Lee V. Magrini,
as treasurer;)
Dan Rostenkowski Campaign Fvimd)
and Leo V. Magrini, as
treasurer)

MDI 4003

I, Marjorie W. amns, recording secretary for the

Federal Election Comission executive session on August 15,

1995, do hereby certify that the Commission decided by a

vote of 6-0 to direct the Office of General Counsel to

draft a Factual and Legal Analysis and circulate it for

Commission approval along with the General Counsel' s

recommendtions on MUR 3941 and MUR 4003.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, McDonald, McGarry,

Potter, and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

Date Marjorie W. 2mons
cretary of the Commission

S
I



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTO%. D C 20463

August 23, 1995 SENSTIVE

The Commission

Lawrence R. Noble,~ 1

General Counsel

SUBJECT: Factual and Legal Analysis and Recommendations
for MqUR 3941 and HUR 4003

I. BACKGROUND

At the Executive Session of August 15, 1995f the Commission
directed this office to draft a Factual and Legal Analysis for
KUR 3941 and HUR 4003, and to circulate it along with the General
Counsel's recommendations. Attached for the Commission's review
and approval is a Factual and Legal Analysis for NUle 3941 and
4003 designed to address the concerns raised by the Comission on
August 15. See Attachment. The recomendations in this memo are
identical iniii-bstance to those set forth In the First General
Counsel's Report, dated August 8, 1995.

11. RZcoUUSEUD&TjoUs

1. Find reason to believe that Senator Kay Bailey
Hutchison, the Hutchison for Senate Comittee, and Kenneth W.
Anderson, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 439a, but take no
further action.

2. Find reason to believe that former Representative Dan
Rostenkowski, the Rostenkovski for Congress Committee, and Leo V.
Magrini, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 439a, but take no
further action.

3. Find no reason to believe that the Dan Rostenkowski
Campaign Fund, and Leo V. Magrini, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
S439a.

4.

V~~ ~~ M ~ E DT ) Kf f)M(, ,ifP ( )INK I)

TO:

From:

hZ3 ~



S. Approve the attacbet mosla~t4Z i wh q
O"propiate letters.

6. close the files lama5 31fO and 4ff10

Factual and Legal Analysis

Staff Assigned: Xavier McDonnell



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WA5NI%CTON DC MW~

HIMANRn

TO:

P30K:

DATE:

SUIJECT:

GEKRALCOUNSEL

RJORX 3 W. CNNONS/ BONNIE J. RS
COMM1ISIKON SECRETARY

AUGUST 28, 1995

mIRs 3941 & 4003 - FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS &
RECONIUNDATIONS. MEMORANDUM.
TO THE COMISSZON DTD 8/23/95.

The above-captioned document was circulated to the

Comission on Vednesday, August 23_, 1995 at 4:00

Objection(s) have been received from the

Cominassioner(s) as Indicated by the name(s) checked bel

Commissioner Aikens&_____

C oulssloner 9lliott _____

Commissioner McDonald _____

Commissioner McGarry _____

Commissioner Potter XXX

Commissioner Thomas

Owl

This matter will be placed on the meeting agenda

f or Tuesday, September_12. 1995

Please notify us vho vill represent your Division before
the Commission on this matter.



In the Matter of

Senator Kay Dailey Wtchison;
May Dailey Dutohiscm for Senate
Cmittee and Keaneth W. Anderson,
as treasurer.

Dan Rostenkowski;
Rostenka mski for CogesCmtte
and Leo V. Magrini,. as treasurer;

Dan Rosteunkowski -ampaign Fund and
Leo V. Magrini, an treasurer.

NUN 3941

NUR 4003

Rol 4 * #44

1. Marjorie W. Nimos, Secretary of the Federal Xlection

Comission, do hereby certify that an August 29, 1995, the

Ciision decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the following

actions in NURs 3941 and 4003:

1. Find reason to believe that Senator Kay
Bailey Hutchison, the Hutchison for Senate
Committee and Kenneth V. Anderson, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 5 439a, but take
no further action.

2. Find reason to believe that former
Representative Dan Rostenkowski, the
Rostenkowski for Congress Committee, and
Leo V. Nagrini, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. I 439a, but take no further action.

3. Find no reason to believe that the Dan
Rostenkowski Campaign Fund and Leo V.
Nagrini, as treasurer, violated 2 U.s.c.
5 439a.

(continued)

UNFOEN T= M BRL UCTIOK CCSUZISZOE



pedoa 3Eleetiom Canission
CertilOatien for MUM 3941. and

4003
August 29v 1995

4.

5. Appove the Factual and Legal Analysis and
the aroriate letters, as roeded In
the General Counsel's a morandum dated
August 23o 1995.

6. Close the file* in NUR 3941 and UM 4003.

9"se 2

Coiissicomers Likens, 3lliott, McDoald, %arry Potter,

and TbomA votebd affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

Date
Secretady of the comission

Received in the Secretariat: Wed.,
Circulated to the Comission: Wed.,
Deadline for vote: Mon.#
Received Objection: N4on.,
Placed on the Agenda for: Tues.,
Objection Withdrawn: Tues.,
Withdrawn from Agenda

Aug. 23, 1995
Aug. 23, 1995
Aug. 28, 1995
Aug. 28, 1995
Sep. 12, 1995
Aug. 29, 1995

10:43 am.
4:00 pe..
4:00 p.m.
3:12 p.m.

4:00 p.m.

bjr



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. DC X204B

C3RUIKD MAIL Sep tember 5, 1995
UNTUE RECIFT REQUUST3D

Mr. Rob Kuzuan
2017 Westley Ct.
Safety Harbor, Fl 34695'

RE: MUR 4003
Dan Rostenkowski,
Rostenkowski for Congress Committee,

Leo V. Magrini, as treasurer
Dan Rostenkowski Campaign Fund,

Leo V. Magrini, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Kuzman:

This is in reference to the conplaint you filed with the
Federal Election Commission on July 5, 1994, concerning certain
expenditures for legal fees made by former Representative
Dan Rostenkowski.

Based on that complaint, on August 29, 1995, the Commission
found that there is reason to believe that former Representative
Dan Rostenkowski, Rostenkowski for Congress Committee and Leo V.
Nagrini, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 5 439a, a provision of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (*the Act*).
By same date, the Commission found no reason to believe that the
Dan Rostenkowski Campaign Fund, and Leo V. Magrini, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. 5 439a. After considering the circumstances in
this matter, the Commission determined to take no further action
and closed the file in this matter. This matter will become part
of the public record within 30 days. The Act allows a complainant
to seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this
action. See 2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a)(8).

If you have any questions, please contact me at
(202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,/

X vier K. McDonnell
Attorney

Enclosure
Factual and Legal Analysis



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON D.C -'04f,

September 5. 1995

Lyn Utrecht, Esquire
0lda ker, Ryan a Leonard
818 Connecticut Avenue, N.W.
suite 1100
Washington, D.C. 20006

RE: MUR 4003
Representative Dan Rostenkowski,
Rostenkowski for Congress Committee,

Leo V. Magrini, as treasurer
Dan Rostenkowski Campaign Fund,

Leo V. Magrini, as treasurer

Dear 14s. Utrecht:

On August 29., 1995, the Federal Election Commission found
reason to believe that former Representative Dan Rostenkowski, the
Rostenkowski for Congress, Committee and Leo V. Ragrini, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 5 439a, a provision of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act*). By ese
date, the Commission found no reason to believe that the
Dan Rostenkowski Campaign Fund and Leo V. Kagrini, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.s.c. S 439a. After considering the circumstances of
this matter, the Commission determined to take no further action
against any of your clients in MUR 4003, and closed the file. The
Factual and Legal Analysis, which formed a basis for the
Commission's findings, is attached for your information.

The Commission reminds your clients that 2 U.S.C. S 439a
prohibits any person from using campaign funds for any personal
use. Your clients should take immediate steps to insure that this
activity does not occur in the future.

The confidentiality provisions at 2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is now public. In addition, although
the complete file must be placed on the public record within
30 days, this could occur at any time following certification of
the Commission's vote. If you wish to submit any factual or legal
materials to appear on the public record, please do so as soon as
possible. while the file may be placed on the public record



Lyn Utrecht, Esquire
]Page 2

before receiving your additional materials, any permissible
submissions vii? 1gb added to the public record upon receipt.

if you have any questions, please contact Xavier McDonnell,
the attorney assigned to this matter at (202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

Scott E. Thomas
Commissioner

Enclosure
factual and Legal Analysis



RESPONDENTS:

RESPONDENTS:

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

RE: XR 3941

Senator Kay Bailey Hutchison
Kay Bailey Hfutchison for Senate Committee and
Kenneth W. Anderson, as treasurer

RE: MR 4003

Dan Rostenkowski
Rostenkowski for Congress Committee and
Leo V. Margin, as treasurer

Dan Rostenkowski Campaign Fund, and
Leo V. Magrini, as treasurer

I* GENERATION OF MATTERS

MUR 3941 was generated by a complaint alleging that Senator

Kay Bailey Hutchison violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of

1971, as amended ("FECA" or the "Act") by using campaign funds for

her personal use, specifically legal fees related to the criminal

investigation of Ms. Hutchison for activities alleged to have

occurred while she was Treasurer of the state of Texas. In

addition to Ms. Hutchison, the Kay Bailey Hutchison for Senate

Committee ("Senate campaign" or "Senate Committee") and Kenneth W.

Anderson, as treasurer, were also notified of the complaint.

MUR 4003 was generated by a complaint filed by Rob Kuzuan,

alleging that former Congressman Dan Rostenkowski ("former

Congressman*) violated 2 U.S.C. 5 439a by using campaign funds to

pay legal fees for a criminal investigation by the Department of

Justice. In addition to Mr. Rostenkowski, the Rostenkowski for

Congress Committee and Leo V. Magrini, as treasurer, were notified

of the complaint.



-2-

11. APPLICAJBLE LAN

Section 439a provides that campaign funds that are in excess

of any amount necessary to defray expenditures may be used by a

candidate or individual, as the case may be, to defray any

ordinary and necessary expenses incurred in connection with his or

her duties as a Federal officeholder, may be contributed to

certain specified tax exempt organizations, or may be used for any

other lawful purpose including transfers without limitation to any

national, state, or local committee of any political party.

2 U.s.c. 5 439a. However, such excess campaign funds may not be

converted by any person to any personal use, other than to defray

any ordinary and necessary expenses incurred in connection with

his or her duties as a Federal officeholder. id. The activities

at issue in MUR 3941 and MUR 4003 occurred prior to the

effective date of the Commission's latest regulations on the

subject of the personal use of campaign funds. See 60 Fed. Reg.

7862 (February 9, 1995) (to be codified at 11 C.F.R. 55 113.1(g)

and 113.2).

III. SUMMARY OF COMPLAINTS AND RESPONSES

MUR 3941: Ray Dailey Hutchison

The complaint alleges that Senator Hutchison violated the

FECA by using campaign funds to pay "costs of a criminal defense"

for a matter "not related in any way to her campaign for or

service in the Senate." The complaint cites a news article

indicating that the Senate campaign paid $93,833.15 to the Dallas

law firm of McColl and McColloch ("law firm"). The Committee

acknowledges that it hired the law firm on or about May 12, 1993,
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when it learned that a Travis County grand jury had subpoenaed

former state Treasury employee David Criss seeking testimony and

documents relating to Ms. Hutchisonfs Treasurer's office and U.S.

Senate campaign. News articles provided by the campaign disclose

that fourteen state Treasury employees and two Senate campaign

officials were subpoenaed by the grand jury days after.

Ms. Hutchisonts election to the Senate on June 5, 1993. The

campaign states that it paid the law firm the $93,833.15 between

July 19 and September 22, 1993.

Although the complaint charges that the Hutchison Committee

paid all the legal fees for the trial with campaign funds, it

appears that only a portion of the legal fees for the

investigation were paid with campaign funds. The Hutchison

campaign states that once it became apparent that the charges were

headed for indictment, it set up a legal defense trust created in

accordance with the Senate Rules (Resolution 508). News accounts

substantiate the Committee's claim, and indicate that Hutchisonts

legal defense fund paid approximately $900,000 in legal fees for

the trial. There is thus no evidence that any portion of the

trial itself was paid for with campaign funds.
1

Respondents in MUR 3941 claim that the payments to the law

1. Thus, campaign funds were only used to pay for legal
services rendered in connection with the criminal investigation
and prior to the indictments and trial. As for the trial, it
ended abruptly on February 11, 1994. News accounts indicate that
the district attorney had sought dismissal of the case when the
judge refused to rule on the admissibility of the evidence prior
to the start of the trial. Instead, the judge instructed the jury
to find Senator Hutchison innocent on all counts in light of the
district attorney's refusal to proceed with the trial.



firm, were "proper campaign expenditures-" They point out that the

investigation related to the Senate campaign in that the grand

jury subpoenas sought copies of Hutchison "Senate campaign"

documents and that Senate campaign officials were subpoenaed to

testify. The Committee claims that the criminal investigation was

brought to damage Senator Hutchison's 1994 re-election bid and the

payments to the law firm were a necessary defense to politically

motivated criminal charges brought by the district attorney.

R 4003: Dan Rostenkowski

The complaint in MUR 4003 suggests that former Congressman

Rostenkowski violated the Act by using campaign funds for his

2 legal defense to an investigation by the Department of Justice.

- The Committee's response to MUR 4003 states that campaign funds

were used to pay legal funds related to the "House Post Office."2

The Committee also states that the payment was aspecifically

permitted" under the rules of the House Committee on Standards of

official Conduct.3

2. The Act and Commission regulations state that members of the
103d or later Congress may not convert excess campaign funds to
personal use as of the first day of such service, January 3, 1993.
Since Mr. Rostenkowski served in the 103d Congress, the personal
use prohibition applied to him and the legal fees at issue. See
11 C.F'.R. 5 113.2(e)

3. The Committee also claims that the complaint does not meet
the requirements of 11 C.F.R. S 111.4(d)(3) because it does not
cite any provision of the Act or regulations. This asserted
defense to the complaint lacks merit, however. The regulation
upon which the Committee relies does not require a complainant to
include a specific citation, but rather states that a complaint,
"should," inter alia,"contain a clear and concise recitation of
the facts which -escribe a violation." Id. The complaint meets
that standard as it states that the camp'ign had reportedly used
its funds for criminal charges, and that the complainant
"believed" campaign contributions were for "direct campaign
expenses; not to pay for criminal legal defense maneuvering."



On May 31, 1994, the former Congressman was Indicted for

17 felony counts. one news article divides the alleged crimes

into four areas: (1) hiring ghost employees (those who did not

perform services allegedly rendered); (2) Stationary Store

Purchases (purchasing items for personal use or for gifts to

friends); (3) Stamps for Cash (sham transactions that looked like

stamp purchases);(4) Purchase of Vehicles (personal use-conversion

of public and campaign funds). Most of the counts relate to the

candidate's alleged conversion of public funds ($688,000) and

campaign funds ($56,267) to personal use. Two of the counts were

- for FECA-related violations of 18 U.s.c. 5 1001.

C'IV. ANALYSIS RE RUR 3941 and RUR 4003

MUR 3941 and MUR 4003 both contain credible allegations that

campaign funds were used for legal services, at least some portion

which were not incurred in connection with a campaign for federal

office or in connection with the duties of a federal officeholder.

However, since the filing of these complaints, the Commission has

adopted new personal use regulations. See revised personal use

regulations. 60 Fed. Reg. 7862 (February 9, 1995). Any

investigation into the allegations of these complaints would

necessarily involve determinations of personal use under the

previous legal standard. The Commission believes that it would be

a misuse of its scarce prosecutorial resources to open what would

likely be complex and time consuming investigations into

activities which occurred several years ago under a prior legal

standard no longer applicable. Accordingly, although there is

reason to believe that Senator Kay Bailey Hutchison, the Hutchison



0
-6-

for Senate Committee, and Kenneth V. Anderson, as treasurer,
violated 2 u.S.C. 5 439a, and that former Representative Dan
Rostenkowski, the Rostenkowski for Congress Committee, and Leo V.
Nagrini, as treasurer, violated 2 u.s.c. 5 439a, the Commission

has determined to take no further action and close the file* in

these matters. See Heckler v. Chaney, 470 U.S. 621 (1985).4

4. With respect to the Dan Rostenkowski Campaign Fund,
disclosure reports indicate that it has been inactive since 1988,which is prior to when the criminal investigation began, and thereis no evidence or suggestion that any of the legal fees at issuewere paid by that committee. Accordingly, there is no reason tobelieve that the Dan Rostenkowski Campaign Fund, and Leo V.Magrini, as treasurer of that committee, violated 2 U.S.C. S 439a.

F
I



Sept. 22. 1995W5 EV l

Dear Mr. McDonnell:

I received your Sept. 5th letter stating that the FEC, while

having found evidence that Dan Rostenkowski did indeed break the

law by misusing campaign funds, is choosing not to prosecute.

This is an outrageous insult to the American taxpayers, whose money

was stolen by Rosty. I am sure every thief throughout the world

would like to be treated so leniently and never called to account

for their actions.

I now request a judicial review of the commission's dismissal

of Rostenkowski should not be allowed to have profited

from his stealing of campaign funds. Furthermore, the FEC should

be attempting to make an example of him so that futukbe corrupt

politicians might well think twice before pocketing money they aren't

entitled to have. Please, don't shirk your responsibility and let-down

the taxpayers whose money was so blatantly stolen by Rosty.

Sincerely,

P.O. Box 1053
Hiawassee, Ga. 30546
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